
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 2:27 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint DWRF Application Part 1

Richard,

Unfortunately, it was ...the project also included electrical switchgear upgrades at one major pump station and replacement of pumps at another pump station. I will forward you Valorie and Dave's response to Flint.

MFP

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:56 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint DWRF Application Part 1

You win some, you lose some. Was this the distribution project that Howard Croft mentioned in the meeting a month or so ago for which they were going to be given "forgiveness" for 50% of their loan?

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:24 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint DWRF Application Part 1

All this work.. down the drain...again

MFP

From: Rick Freeman [<mailto:RFreeman@rowepsc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:07 PM
To: White, Valorie (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Howard Croft; Gerald Ambrose; Daugherty Johnson; Robert Bincsik; Brent Wright; Jeff Markstrom; Dean Oparka
Subject: RE: City of Flint DWRF Application Part 1

Valorie/Mike:

This email is to inform you that the City of Flint has decided not pursue DWRF funding for Project No. 7310-01 for Fiscal Year 2012. Due to the current financial situation that exists in Flint, it is believed that it would not be feasible to pursue the bonding necessary to complete these projects.

We appreciate all the help and support that the MDEQ has given on developing these projects through this program.

The City of Flint hopes that we will be able to reconsider these projects under this or another program for funding in the future.

If you have any questions/concerns or need any additional information from the City of Flint please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Rick Freeman, P.E.
City Engineer



City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502

From: White, Valorie (DEQ) [<mailto:WHITEV1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 11:50 AM
To: Rick Freeman
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint DWRF Application Part 1

Rick,

We can accept an electronic copy, as a place holder, with the original document to follow in the mail. However, the electronic copy must be signed and in my email by close of business today. Good luck.

Valorie White
Project Manager
DEQ RMD
Revolving Loan Section
Phone: (517) 335-7267
Fax: (517) 335-0743
whitev1@michigan.gov

From: Rick Freeman [<mailto:RFreeman@rowepsc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 11:15 AM
To: White, Valorie (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint DWRF Application Part 1

Valorie,

I am working with Jeff Markstrom in pulling the information needed to complete the application referenced above.

Will we be able to email the application to you today to meet the deadline and follow up via mail the original document?

We are have difficulties in getting time with the Emergency Financial Manager, Mike Brown, for him to sign and get this out the door.

Before he signs he has to get State Treasury approval.